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  10 Aug 00 A 200039 
 
 
9 August, 2000 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
EQUIPMENT AUTHORIZATION BRANCH 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
Re: Attestation Letter 
 
 
Dear FCC Representative; 
 
Reference part 90.203(e), frequency programming capability. 
 
The end user will not be able to program the channel frequencies.  A service shop or authorized 
agent using a special programming cable and computer software programs the allowed TX/RX 
frequencies.  The end user can only select from the preprgrammed channels using the channel 
select knob.  The software and programming cable are not availible to the end user. 
 
The above discription is true for all Ericsson, GE and Com-Net Ericsson land mobile radios. 
 
 
Sincerely 
 
 
Shane T. Miller 
 
Com-Net Ericsson 
Room 2725 
Mountain View Road 
Lynchburg, VA 24502 
 
Tel:  (804) 592-3921 
Fax:  (804) 592-7397 
Email:  Shane_Miller@ena-east.ericsson.se 
 
 
 


